GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

18 November 2021

- I. President McVaney called the meeting to order at 12:35 PM
- II. Public Comment
 - i. None
- III. Swearing in of new members
 - i. None
- IV. Review Last Week's Minutes
 - i. SGA Minutes for November 11, 2021 was approved.
 - a) Senator Jarosz motioned for Approval.
 - b) Senator Breanna Murphy seconded the approval.
 - a. Was approved by the Senate.
- V. President's Report (Only the President May Speak During This Time)
 - i. President McVaney will be unable to attend the HEPC meeting due to Jazz Band playing at the Greenbrier.
 - ii. There were concerns last meeting about the shuttle, security cameras, and improper lighting. We are trying to have our Facilities Committee Representative informed about meetings so that we can address these issues.
 - iii. Had a meeting with Dr. Morris last week and there is a grievance report. He wanted to see if students did not know where to find this and this is supposed to help resolve major problems.

VI. Executive Reports

- i. Vice-President Jazz Band will be playing at the Greenbrier this Saturday.
- ii. Parliamentarian We were lenient on attendance this semester, but next semester shall be stricter in the regard of the constitution. If someone receives two unexcused absences, they will be notified formally via email. If someone has three unexcused absences, then they will revert from Senator to Public.
- iii. Treasurer Cap and Gowns are now at the bookstore! Also, if anybody needs to return books and not returning to the college after Thanksgiving Break. Students can spend \$5 to print off a shipping label and send them.
- iv. Secretary Turned in all approved minutes to Liaison Ferguson so that we can remain HLC compliant.
- v. Public Relations Athletics is currently prepping for the Spring Semester.

VII. Committee Forum

- i. Academic Policy Committee: Disciplinary Notes being on transcripts are currently being discussed. Changing the wording for policies and creating a more precise policy.
- ii. Co-Curricular: Trying to track students better on campus during the numerous activities that students participate in.
- iii. Assessment: Went over the Business Department report but the discussion has not concluded. Therefore, cannot discuss further upon it.

iv. Curriculum Committee: We are working on the college catalogue and having a more organized plan for students. Having less substitutions to remain compliant with HLC.

VIII. Congressional Forum

- i. Senator Jarosz brought up that the Grievance Report should be on the Current Students tab within the website. It seems rather weird for it to be placed in Student Life instead of Current Students.
 - a) Senator Chambers stated that there was a Student Complaint Form in Current Students that fulfils that issue.
- ii. Senator Jarosz also stated that Facilities Committee has not reached out to him. Not even summarizing what exactly was discussed during the meeting.
 - a) Senator Katarina asked why exactly it took an entire semester to get a student appointed to the Facilities Committee.
 - b) President McVaney answered that they were not on the listing for SGA to appoint a student to.
 - c) Liaison Ferguson went over the history before Student Life and Administrative merged. There would be a list in which the SGA president would receive to place a student on a committee. The Facilities Committee is a standing Committee but is not a consistent set-in stone committee.
 - d) Senator Pawlowski thanked Liaison Ferguson and President McVaney for clarification.
- iii. Senator Henline wanted to bring up Parking...
 - a) President McVaney said it would be brought up for Old Business.
- iv. Senator Henline continued to ask about how Co-Curricular would be doing the scanning process. It was attempted before, and it did not work exactly well.

IX. Old Business

- i. SGA Bubble Room: We have moved into the Bubble Room and will be painting the walls. Ripping up the carpet and placing the furnishings properly.
- ii. Parking: Senator Sadie Murphy last time sent an email exchange between Officer Smola. We are wanting to do a follow-up to this and have already contacted Officer Wheeler regarding this. He does not want to do parking tickets unless necessary.
 - a) Senator Henline addressed that she has been late to class for the last three weeks. That the parking issue is too terrible, and the shuttle does not make it better. I am a commuter; I do not live on campus, and it is getting to the point of frustration trying to find a parking spot.
 - b) Senator Pawlowski added that it has been hard to find a parking space.
 - c) Senator Henline just finds it terrible that people have bought a parking pass and cannot find a parking spot.
 - d) Senator Cochran suggested that schedule should be made more apparent to students and especially since students rely on them.
- X. Advisor and Administrative Liaison Updates/Comments

- i. Advisor Moore thanked the Jazz Band for the wonderful show last night and reminded everyone to fill out the Technology Survey!
- ii. Advisor Norris reminded everyone to fill out the survey and said that the cafeteria will not be open during Thanksgiving Break.
- iii. Liaison Rexroad stated that she was proud of the entire board for all the wonderful work and hopes that next semester is great too!
- iv. Liaison Ferguson thanked everyone for showing up to the meeting and for the wonderful semester. Bringing up the immense amount of progress that not only the board has undergone, but the college itself.

Senator Pawlowski motioned to adjourn.

Senator Vidal seconded the motion.

Meeting adjourned at 1:16 PM